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landscape
The Grignon Hotel lies at the base of the low hill "Butte des Morts" 

("hill of the dead", French), on the north shore of Lake Butte des Morts. 
Apparently a low glacial kame, this hill was used as a cemetery by the 
ATinnebago, Fox, and Menominee villages once located there. Later, in the mid 
19th century, it became the nucleus of the white settlement of Butte des Morti 
En 1852, when the present structure was built, the bank of the Fox River was 
Cully two blocks away. With the damming of the Fox beginning around 1900, 
creating Lake Butte des Morts, the old waterfront running along what was once 
'Water Street" has been inundated, and the Hotel now lies only a block from 
the lake shore.

structure
Th.e Grignon Hotel retains its original outside dimensipns and 

appearance (see ptioto). It is a rectangular, three story structure covering 
approximately 880 square feet, with a'smdll single story wing on the east 
end for the hotel proprietor. Originally, the first floor of the hotel 
erved as trading post, pos£_oj;f ice, and__s_aloon. The second floor was divided 
into guest rooms, reached by a.central stairway. Apparently at one time there 
ttas an attic, which could be reached by ah extension of this stairway. There 
•fas also an outside stairway leading from the rear (lake side) of the building 
to the second floor. A shed (which at one time may have served as a stable) 
and an outhouse, now both gone, were known to have been on the property in 
L890.

The present Grignon hotel shows no drastic modifications, and is 
structurally intact. Currently, the main floor serves as an antique store. 
The central staircase :has' been"removed", and rebuilt'along the north wall. 
!U.so the attic and outside staircase have been removed. A garage and drive­ 
way have been built'"ontb the' : proprietor' s wing facing Main Street.' However, 
10 other attempts have been made to "modernize" the building, save for the 
addition of electricity and indoor plumbing. Some original lumber from 
some past alterations of the building is still in the possession of the owner,

A thorough restoration of the site would require some stabilizing of the 
foundation and reinforcement of the second floor, as well as some minor 
cosmetic attention to the woodwork.
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The earliest known post in the vicinity of Lake Butte des Morts was 
built in 1790 by Pierre Grignon, a French trader in a land which had 
recently come under Yankee control. Then this area around the Middle 
Fox River valley was primarily settled in small Menominee villages. Posts 
under control of the Grignon family-sprang up near Dagget's Creek and in 
Oshkosh, in the first decades of the nineteenth century.

Apparently the first post ,g,n ttoe Butte des Morts site was a temporary 
post built by Robert GrignonCgiandson of Pierre) in 1839. At this time/ 
Augustin Grignon (son of Pierre; located a farm and a ferry operation here, 
where the tomahawk trail connecting Green Bay and Prairie du Chien crosses 
the Fox River. In 1843, Augustin took over the post, building a new inn 
on the site. A small white settlement grew up in the old Menominee 
village, and by 1849, a post office was established at Grignon 1 s inn.

It is this inn, dating from 1843, which survives as the oldest 
commercial building in Winnebago County, and one of-the oldest wooden 
structures in Wisconsin. Augustin Grignon 1 s establishment failed first, 
because John Jacob Astor (for whom the Grignon family were agents) lost 
the fur trade monopoly, and second, because the tomahawk trail was replaced 
by a Military route which crossed the Fox in Oshkosh. Grignon 1 s death in 
1860 left the establishment ,in bankruptcy, and in 1866 the building was 
sold at public auction. In 1867, the new owner used the inn to a general 
store. In 1953, the Nevitts acquired this property, and now lease it for 
use as an antique store.

Greek Revival
This simple/inn is a unique surviving example of the later trading 

posts which at one time dotted the Fox Valley passageway. It is valuable 
primarily in the fact that it has not been drastically altered, and might 
easily be restored to its original condition. For many years it served 
as a stopping point for traffic between Green Bay and Prairie du Chien, 
a major connection between the Great Lakes and
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